(\55'\0[1 for E)(CG,'//@
V? ’ —_—N 'ﬁq}‘
m—
Joint School District

410 South Commercial Street eNeenah, Wi 54956eTel: {920)751-6800x113¢{920)751-5066

MEMORANDUM

TO: John Lehman, Chair, Finance & Personnel Committee

FROM:  Dr. Mary Pfeiffer, District AdministratorW
DATE: November 13, 2013

RE: Resignation of Administrator

Attached is a letter of resignation from the following administrator:

e Vicki Bayer, Associate Principal, Shattuck Middle and Neenah High
Last Date of Employment: November 27,2013

It is my recommendation that the above named resignation be approved.
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NEENAH
Joint School District

410 South Commercial Street eNeenah, Wi 54956eTel: (920)751-6800x113¢(920)751-5066

MEMORANDUM

TO: John Lehman, Chair, Finance & Personnel Committee

e — .')- »
FROM:  Dr. Mary Pfeiffer, District Administrato{_W("'
DATE: November 18, 2013

RE: Resignation of Faculty

Attached is a letter of resignation from the following staff member:

e Lisa Weiss, Literacy Coordinator, District
Last Date of Employment: December 13, 2013

It is my recommendation that the above named resignation be approved.
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